
From: Rosauer, Michael
To: Mock, Joseph; Spencer, Jean
Cc: Sidhar, Shivani N; ; Root, Christine; Borak, Mary Jo
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: SoCalGas and Energy Division- Ventura Compressor Modernization Filing Update
Date: Thursday, March 30, 2023 9:34:40 AM

CAUTION! EXTERNAL SENDER - STOP, ASSESS, AND VERIFY
Do you know this person? Were you expecting this email, any links or attachments? Does the content make sense? If suspicious, do
not click links, open attachments, or provide credentials. Don't delete it. Report it by using the REPORT SPAM option!

Joe,
Thanks for the update.
Mike
 

From: Mock, Joseph <JMock@socalgas.com> 
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 9:27 AM
To: Borak, Mary Jo <maryjo.borak@cpuc.ca.gov>; Rosauer, Michael
<michael.rosauer@cpuc.ca.gov>; Spencer, Jean <Jean.Spencer@cpuc.ca.gov>
Cc: Sidhar, Shivani N <SSidhar1@semprautilities.com>; 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: SoCalGas and Energy Division- Ventura Compressor Modernization Filing
Update
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Good morning,
 
Thank you again for meeting with us on Monday to discuss the VCM project, including the
anticipated timing for presentation of a draft PEA. As discussed, we plan to submit our Rule 16.6
extension letter no later than tomorrow.  However, at this time we do not anticipate seeking an
extension of time for the three month “waiting period” between submission of a draft PEA and the
filing of a CPCN application as required by GO 177. Rather, the letter will simply cite to the new GO
requirements, and estimate a date for production of a draft PEA, while noting our continued
collaboration.  We are still firming up that date for inclusion in the letter, though it will likely be later
than the timeline we anticipated on Monday. You will all be cc’d on the request to be sure you see it
as soon as it goes out. We will be available to answer any questions as well.
 
Thanks!
 
Joe Mock
Director, Regulatory Affairs
SoCalGas

 
 
-----Original Appointment-----



From: Kloberdanz, Kari <KKloberdanz@semprautilities.com> 
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2023 4:50 PM
To: Kloberdanz, Kari; Sidhar, Shivani N;  Mock, Joseph; Rosauer, Michael
Cc: Spencer, Jean; Root, Christine; Borak, Mary Jo; Boyaci, Kristina
Subject: SoCalGas and Energy Division- Ventura Compressor Modernization Filing Update 
When: Monday, March 27, 2023 10:30 AM-10:50 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting
 
 
________________________________________________________________________________

Microsoft Teams meeting
Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to join the meeting

Meeting ID: 268 963 252 863 
Passcode: AAp4sa
Download Teams | Join on the web

Join with a video conferencing device
sandiego@m.webex.com
Video Conference ID: 119 773 447 7
Alternate VTC instructions

Or call in (audio only)
+1 858-284-1506,,195400835#   United States, San Diego
Phone Conference ID: 195 400 835#
Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options

________________________________________________________________________________
 

This email originated outside of Sempra. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or requests
for information.




